

DR MUTAKHA GODFREY SHICHENJE

P.O. BOX 626 KAKAMEGA-50100,

Email: godfreymutakha@gmail.com or godfreymutakha@yahoo.com

.....
I am a hardworking and self-driven individual with over four years' experience as a medical Officer , three years as registrar obstetrics and gynecology and over 2 years as consultant obstetrician gynecologist. I have practical skills in medicine and surgery and am able to work under any conditions. I am also good at following instructions, teamwork, research, and meeting deadlines. I relate well with people, and I do my work fast and efficiently.
.....

Personal Details-- Date

of birth: 19-05-1981

Marital status: married

Sex; male

Religion; catholic

Education & Professional Qualification:

- 2023 certificate in advanced laparoscopic training programme University hospitals of North Midlands.
- 2021 masters in obstetrics and gynecology MTRH/Moi University. ○ 2006-2011; Bachelor of medicine and surgery. Makerere university Kampala Uganda ○ Sept 2000-july 2003; Diploma in clinical medicine and surgery; .st Mary's school of clinical medicine mumias
- 1998-1999; KSCE, st peters mumias high school. Grade. **B+ (plus)**, ○ 1996-1997; St peters seminary Mukumu-
- 1988-1995; KCPE, Kakamega Township primary school. Grade **B+ (plus)**,

Relevant other qualifications/certificates/trainings

1. Strategic leadership development program No.211/2020.
2. Senior management course serial no.12195.
3. Outward bound trust of Kenya management challenge course.
4. Certificate in computer application packages in January 2019
5. October 2013; Quality improvement initiative maternal and perinatal death surveillance and response workshop
6. 17th -19th September 2014; Kenya health sector referral system health workers orientation training
7. 8th July to 27th September; Health systems management course- senior management for health systems strengthening course-
8. Certificate as medical officer intern of the year 2012
9. October 2013; Monitoring and evaluation workshop-
10. 20th February 2012 to 7th March 2012; Facility based basic ART training on HIV/AIDS care and management.
11. Training on ICD 10 certifiers and coders training course
12. Nov 2013; Emergency obstetrics and neonatal care a competency-based training.
13. Attended AIDS conference in Nairobi on ART and management of opportunistic infections organized by CRS/CMMB.

14. Skill lab seminar on patient's examination 15. Training on safe blood transfusion.

Key Skills & Competencies:

- Able to communicate and present confidently, clearly and expressively both written and verbal English and Swahili
- Ability to identify signs of illness or deteriorating health in a patient.
- Able to organize time and resources based on the individual needs of clients.
- Knowledge of all relevant legislation, policies, and practices
- Physically fit
- Keeping up to date with the latest developments in health
- Compassionate and understanding as well as possessing cultural awareness.
- Operationally strong, self-starter and capable of handling any form of assignments without supervision to meet deadlines and requirements accurately.
- Works well with Word, Excel, Access, PowerPoint, Internet and Email and general computer applications.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1. January 2022 to date county obstetrician gynecologist Kakamega county, resident gynecologist AAR health care and St Luke's hospital Eldoret.
2. April 2021 to January 2022 consultant obstetrician gynecologist Butere county hospital, resident gynecologist AAR health care and St Luke's hospital Eldoret.
3. September 2015 to April 2021 working as registrar obstetrics and gynecology MTRH/MOI university.
4. July 2014 to September 2015 work at Iguhu county hospital as medical superintendent in charge of the hospital and also I couple up as sub county medical officer of health in charge of Kakamega south/ Ikolomani Sub County in Kakamega County.
5. July 2013-July 2014. shibwe sub county hospital as medical superintendent in charge of the hospital.
6. April 2012 –April 2013. bungoma county referral hospital as medical officer intern for 1 year. I rotated in all departments namely surgical, obstetrics and gynecology department, pediatrics department and medical departments.
7. April 2013-july 2013 as medical officer in charge of obstetrics and gynecology ward.
8. 2006-2011. hope clinic lukuli in Kampala as clinician in charge working on weekends.
9. August 2004-August 2006 at St Elizabeth Mukumu as clinical officer in charge of clinical officers
10. July 2003-August 2004 at St Elizabeth Mukumu as clinical intern I rotated in all departments namely surgical, obstetrics and gynecology department, pediatrics department and medical departments.
11. Equator hospital Luanda as clinical officer in charge of both out and inpatient department.

Hobbies:

- Reading
- Travelling
- Listening to music
- Making new friend

REFEREES:

Please feel free to contact the under mentioned in regard to my competence, work ethics & performance

REFEREES

Dr. Nyumbile Ndal

Consultant pediatrician

Medical superintendent kakamega

county referral Hospital.

Dr. Liko Joseph

Consultant obstetrics and Gynecology

Dr. Benjamin Elly Odongo.

Consultant obstetrics and

Gynecology, Gynecologic oncologist.